
 

 
 

AGENDA 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2022 
11:00 A.M. 

 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 809 178 499# 

 
PURSUANT TO AB361 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2022-4-7, ADOPTED BY THE IEUA BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS ON APRIL 6, 2022, IEUA BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE TO BE 
CONDUCTED THROUGH TELECONFERENCE. IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND 
PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION AVAILABLE FOR 

ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 
 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time 
or address the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 

*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
May 11, 2022 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the April 13, 2022 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of March 2022, in the amount of 
$25,677,180.30.  

 
 

2. ACTION ITEM 
 

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2022-5-2 THROUGH 2022-5-5 
ESTABLISHING REGIONAL WASTEWATER RATES AND EXTRA-
TERRITORIAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGES FOR FY 2022/23 AND 
REGIONAL RECYCLED WATER RATES FOR FY 2022/23 THROUGH 
2024/25  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board adopt Resolution Nos.:  
 
1. 2022-5-2 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection 

Fee) for FY 2022/23; 
 

2. 2022-5-3 Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C 
(Monthly Sewer Rate) for FY 2022/23; 

 
3. 2022-5-4 Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges for FY 2022/23; and  

 
4. 2022-5-5 Establishing Rates Covering the Sale of Recycled Water for 

FY 2022/23 through FY 2024/25. 
 

 
3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. FY 2022/23 PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, NON-RECLAIMABLE WASTEWATER, 
RECHARGE WATER, AND WATER RESOURCES PROGRAMS 
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 

 



Finance and Administration Committee  
May 11, 2022 
Page 3 
  

 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

 
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

ADJOURN  
 

 
DECLARATION OF POSTING  

 
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 
 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Marco Tule, Chair 
Jasmin A. Hall, Director 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager  
Deborah Berry, Controller  
Pierre Cayatte, Senior Engineer 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager  

   Alex Lopez, Acting Budget Officer 
 Jason Marseilles, Manager of Engineering 
 Vicky Salazar E.I.T., Associate Engineer  
 Daniel Solorzano, Network Administrator 
 James Spears, Senior Engineer  
 Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer  
 Jamal Zughbi, P.E., Senior Engineer 
  

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
 Pietro Cambiaso, Acting Director of Planning & Resources 
 Robert Delgado, Manager of Maintenance 
 Julianne Frabizio, Engineering Consultant  
 Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Administrative Assistant II  
 Bonnie Marseilles, Administrative Assistant II  
 Cathy Nhothsavath, Associate Engineer 
 Cathleen Pieroni, Senior Policy Advisor 
 Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories  
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
  

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Marco Tule called the meeting to order at 11:06 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
April 13, 2022 
Page 2 

 

  

1A – 1D. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the March 9, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of February 
2022, in the amount of $26,230,056.38;  

 
 and 

 

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 East Influent Gate Replacement, 
Project No. EN21042, to Tharsos, Inc. in the amount of $302,000; 

 
2. Approve a total project budget and FY 2021/22 budget transfer from the RP-4 

Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation, Project No. EN17043 to the RP-1 East Influent 
Gate Replacement, Project No. EN21042, in the amount of $175,000 in the 
RO/10800 Fund; and  

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and budget 

transfer, subject to non-substantive changes; 
 

 and 
 

1. Approve a $40,000 increase to the construction change order for the RP-1 Solids 
Hot Water Loop Replacement, Project No. EN20065, to Ferreira Construction 
Co., increasing the not-to-exceed amount of $180,000 to $220,000, and 
increasing the contract from $1,341,542 to $1,381,542 (approximately 3% 
increase); 

 
2. Approve a total project budget and FY 2021/22 budget transfer from the RP-4 

Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation, Project No. EN17043 to the RP-1 Hot Water 
Loop Replacement, Project No. EN20065, in the amount of $210,000 in the 
RO/10800 Fund; and  

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the change order and budget 

amendment, subject to non-substantive changes; 
 
as Consent Calendar items on the April 20, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 

 
2A – 2D. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2022-4-8, approving the update of 
the Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2022/23;  
 

 and 
 

1. Approve the Single Audit Report for fiscal year ended June 30, 2021; and 
 

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal, state, 
and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and other 
interested parties;  

 



Finance and Administration Committee 
April 13, 2022 
Page 3 

 

  

 and 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 Disinfection Improvements, Project 
No. EN11039, to Innovative Construction Solutions, in the amount of 
$8,575,000; 
 

2. Award a consulting contract for Engineering Services During Construction to 
Carollo Engineers, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $598,411; 

 
3. Approve a total project budget increase to the RP-1 Disinfection Improvements, 

Project No. EN11039, in the amount of $4,450,000 in the RC/10900 Fund; and  
 
4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, consultant 

contract, and budget increase, subject to non-substantive changes;   
 

 and 
  

1. Approve a consultant contract amendment for the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility 
Future Uses RFP, Project No. EN20034.03, to GHD Inc. for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $123,600, increasing the contract from $148,865 to $272,465 (83% 
increase); 

 
2. Approve a total project budget transfer and FY 2021/22 budget transfer from the 

RP-4 Primary Clarifier Rehab, Project No. EN17043 (Capital), to the RP-5 Solids 
Handling Facility Future Uses, Project No. EN20034.03 (O&M), in the amount 
of $300,000 in the RO/10800 Fund; and  

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment and budget 

transfer, subject to non-substantive changes;   
 

as Consent Calendar items on the April 20, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 
 

3A – 3B. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Fiscal Year 2022/23 Proposed Budget Amendment for Regional Wastewater and 
Recycled Water Programs 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that as the Agency has been reporting, the status of the 
drought is severe for parts of Metropolitan Water District of Southern California’s (MWD) service area 
receiving only State Water Project (SWP) supplies, which includes IEUA. He emphasized that the 
time to take action to reduce SWP demands is now. MWD presented an information item to its Board 
on April 12 proposing to establish a mandatory irrigation schedule, with outdoor watering allowed 
only one day per week for eight minutes per station. MWD could impose a $2,000/AF penalty on all 
MWD water purchased for any agencies who do not comply. The Agency believes this proposal to 
be vague, overbroad, and challenging to enforce. He stated that customer agencies voiced concern 
as well and together sought an approach that allocated water to each retail agency. That action 
would trigger actions under their respective Water Shortage Allocation Plans. With guidance from 
legal counsel, IEUA submitted a comment letter opposing MWD’s proposed irrigation restrictions. 
General Manager Deshmukh stated he provided comments at yesterday’s Committee meeting, 



Finance and Administration Committee 
April 13, 2022 
Page 4 

 

  

along with Cucamonga Valley Water District’s Board President and Monte Vista Water District’s 
Board President and General Manager. Together, they asked for the flexibility to institute their own 
allocation approach, which was ultimately supported by MWD General Manager Hagekhalil. Staff 
held a follow-up meeting with the general managers of our customer agencies this morning and 
discussions are underway to quickly establish a workable program to restrict imported water 
deliveries to just 40,000 AFY compared to the normal deliveries of approximately 65,000 AFY. He 
shared that this is a very dynamic situation that has fostered good collaboration with our customer 
agencies. 
 
General Manager Deshmukh reported that MWD adopted an annual rate increase of 5 percent for 
2023 and 2024. Metropolitan staff originally submitted a proposal for 8 percent annual increases in 
both years, but the Board pushed for consecutively lower rate options until this fourth option of a 5 
percent increase in 2023 and another 5 percent increase in 2024 was approved by the Board. 
General Manager Hagekhalil was tasked with finding alternative sources of income for MWD to 
account for increased costs. 
 

General Manager Deshmukh also added that after much discussion, the Board supported a 
contribution of $20 million to advance planning studies that will help to inform a final Board decision 
whether to construct Sites Reservoir. 
 
General Manager Deshmukh also reported that at the MWD Water Planning and Stewardship 
Committee meeting, the Committee authorized their General Manager to negotiate an agreement 
consistent with the draft terms of the MWD/IEUA Exchange Agreement; and MWD’s General 
Manager determined that the proposed action is exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA.  
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments.  
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Tule adjourned the meeting at 12:02 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   MAY 11, 2022 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

May 18, 2022

 Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of March 2022 were $25,677,180.30. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $795,448.85 to vendors and $3,005.43 for worker's compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$19,252,606.07 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $3,850,722.89. The total payroll was
$1,768,546.71 for employees and $6,850.35 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of March 2022 in the amount of $25,677,180.30.

05/11/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal 
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements 
associated with operating requirements.

On April 20, 2022 the Board of Directors approved the February 2022 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $26,230,056.38.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22116



Page 1 of 1

Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $ 795,448.85

2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 3,005.43

2C Vendor ACHs $ 19,252,606.07

2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 3,850,722.89

2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 6,850.35

2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,768,546.71

Total Disbursements $25,677,180.30

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 6,553,283.31

Professional Svc’s for EN17110-RP-4 Process 
Improvements; EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; 
EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5
Biosolids Facility.

MNR CONSTRUCTION $ 2,853,525.43
Professional Svc’s for RW15003.06- Wineville/Jurupa/Force 
Main Improvements

MWD $ 2,201,044.50 January 2022 Water Purchases

COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICTS OF LOS 
ANGELES COUNTY

$ 1,499,696.29
3rd Qtr 21/22 Wastewater Treatment Surcharge;
20/21 Excess Capacity Usage-Lease

ARCADIS U.S. INC $ 1,116,025.89
Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; 
EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility; SIO EN0000000066 
Preserve Lift Station

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE

$ 841,683.15 PP#05, #06, #105, #205; Dir PP# 03 Taxes

STATE WATER RESOURCES 
CONTROL BOARD

$ 545,414.72
SRF Loan Pymt #13 C064900-110
SRF Loan Pymt #13 C064900-120
SRF Loan Pymt #13 C064900-130

SO CALIF EDISON $ 543,691.91 01/24/22 – 03/16/22 Electricity

PERS $ 510,448.76 03/22 Health Ins; P/R 04 Def Comp

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL 
COMPOSTING AUTHORITY

$ 500,000.00 FY21/22 Capital Call 





























































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility





 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

May 18, 2022

Adoption of Regional Rates, Recycled Water Rates, and Extra-Territorial Sewer
Service Charge Resolution Nos. 2022-5-2 through 2022-5-5 for Fiscal Year 2022/23

FY 2022/23 budget amendment for the Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water programs was
presented as an information item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on April 20, 2022.
On April 28 and May 5, 2022, the Regional Technical and Policy Committees, recommended
the IEUA Board to approve the proposed Fiscal Years (FY) 2022/23 regional wastewater
connection fee and monthly sewer rates.

Recycled Water rates have been discussed with customer agencies in multiple workshops and
have been presented as informational items to stakeholders and the IEUA Board of Directors.
The proposed Recycled Water rates cover three fiscal years, and include a fixed cost recovery
component, based on a three-year rolling average total demand, and a variable component.

The Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charge applies to system users outside the Agency service
area, and it is calculated based on the Agency wide assessed valuation, as reported by San
Bernardino County, and the estimated number of billable equivalent dwelling units.

Adoption of Resolution Nos.
2022-5-2 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for FY 2022/23.
2022-5-3 Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer Rate) for FY
2022/23.
2022-5-4 Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges for FY 2022/23.
2022-5-5 Establishing Rates Covering the Sale of Recycled Water for FY 2022/23 through FY
2024/25.

Revenues from these rates will support recycled and wastewater capital, and operations and
maintenance activities.

05/11/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The adoption of the Regional Rates, Recycled Water Rates, and the Extra-Territorial Sewer
Service Charge is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals under fiscal responsibility to
evaluate rates and focus on their fiscal impact.

On July 15, 2020 the Board adopted the Regional Rate Resolution Nos. 2020-7-9 through 2020
-7-11 along with the Fiscal Year 2020/21 Proposed Budget Amendment.

On June 16, 2021 the Board adopted the Extra Territorial Sewer Service Charge Resolution No.
2021-6-6 along with the Adoption of the Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2021/22 and 2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Power Point
Attachment 3 - Resolution Nos 2022-5-2 through 2022-5-5
Attachment 4 - 2022 Rate Study Recycled and Recharge Water Rates
https://www.dropbox.com/s/rwm3aey905wyec7/2022%20IEUA%20Recycled%20and%
20Recharge%20Rate%20Study%20Report%20Final.pdf?dl=0

Not Applicable

22113

https://www.dropbox.com/s/rwm3aey905wyec7/2022%20IEUA%20Recycled%20and%20Recharge%20Rate%20Study%20Report%20Final.pdf?dl=0


 
   Page 1 of 4 

  
 
 

Background 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2022/23 Proposed Regional Wastewater Connection Fee, Monthly EDU 
Rates, Recycled Water Rates, and Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charge 
  
 
A review of the proposed FY 2022/23 budget amendment for the Regional Wastewater and 
Recycled Water programs was presented as an information item at the IEUA Board of Directors 
meeting on April 20, 2022. On April 28 and May 5, 2022, the Regional Technical and Policy 
Committees, respectively, reviewed the proposed Fiscal Years (FY) 2022/23 amended budget for 
the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund, and the Regional Wastewater Capital 
Improvement fund, as well as the proposed regional wastewater connection fee and monthly EDU 
rates.   
 
In April 2021, Carollo Engineers, Inc. (Carollo) was contracted to conduct an update of the Recycled 
and Recharge water rate study performed in 2019. The scope of the study included a review and 
evaluation of the Recycled and Recharge Water programs. A key objective of the study is to achieve 
revenue stability for each of the programs to adequately support operating, maintenance, and project 
costs of the systems. The Agency has held three rate workshops with stakeholders facilitated by 
Carollo, from June to November 2021 and regular updates have been provide to customer agency’s 
General Managers, Finance Directors, as well as the Agency’s Board of Directors.    

 
Key Objectives 
 
Staff is recommending one-year rates for the Regional Wastewater programs to provide time to 
complete a flow and load sample study, expected completion in summer 2023. This study will allow 
to update the assumptions that define an EDU, revise Exhibit J of the Regional Contract, and 
reevaluate in unison monthly EDU rates and wastewater connection fees. The proposed rates for FY 
2022/23 represent an increase of three percent to support the costs in the Regional Wastewater Capital 
and Operations & Maintenance funds.  
 
Staff is recommending Recycled and Recharge water rates for three fiscal years, FYs 2022/23 through 
FY 2024/25, effective July 1 of each fiscal year. The proposed rates are a combination of a variable 
component for direct use and recharge along with a fixed charge component. The fixed charge 
component will be based on each member agency’s proportionate share of three-year rolling average 
of direct recycled and recharge water demands.  The fixed charge component will be phased in over 
three-year period to accommodate member agency needs. 
 
Regional Wastewater Program Rates 
 
The Regional Wastewater Program is comprised of the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement 
fund and the Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance fund. The Regional Wastewater 
Capital Improvement fund records the capital, debt and administration activities related to the 
acquisition, construction, expansion, improvement and financing of the Agency’s regional water 
recycling plants, large sewer interceptors, energy generation, and solids handling facilities. Key 
revenue and funding sources for the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement fund includes the 



Page 2 of 4 
 
EDU connection fees, property taxes (sixty-five percent allocation of total tax receipts), grant and 
loan proceeds. 
 
The key revenue and funding sources for the Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance fund 
includes EDU Monthly charges, property taxes, and reimbursement from the Inland Empire Regional 
Composting Authority (IERCA) for labor and operating costs. Major expenses include operating costs 
for the collection, treatment, and disposal of wastewater, maintenance and capital replacement and 
rehabilitation (R&R) costs of regional facilities and infrastructure, organic management activities, 
including the Agency’s 50 percent share of the IERCA composter, and debt service costs. 
 
Staff is recommending the adoption of the Regional Wastewater Capital EDU connection fee and the 
monthly EDU charge, effective July 1, 2022. 
 
EDU Connection Fee 
 
EDU connection fee is a one-time charge imposed on new or upsized meters or connections to 
compensate for the cost of providing system capacity. This source of revenue supports capacity 
expansion and improvement of the regional wastewater system to meet future growth. 

EDU Monthly Rate 
 
EDU rate is a monthly charge imposed on all regional wastewater system connections. This service 
charge supports operational, maintenance and administrative costs related to the collection, treatment, 
and disposal of wastewater throughout the Agency’s service area and unincorporated areas that 
receive service. It also covers R&R cost of regional wastewater facilities and infrastructure, and debt 
service costs.  
 
If approved, the proposed rates as shown below in Table 1 will be effective on July 1, 2022: 
 

Table 1:  Proposed Regional Wastewater Connection Fee and EDU Volumetric Rates   
 

Program 
Rate 

Description 
FY 2021/22 

Current 
FY 2022/23 
Proposed 

FY 2023/24 
Proposed 

Regional Wastewater 
Capital 

Wastewater 
Connection Fee 

$7,379 $7,600 To be reviewed 
based on the 

sewer use 
evaluation results 

Regional Wastewater 
Operations & 
Maintenance 

Monthly EDU 
Volumetric 

$21.22 $21.86 

 
  



Page 3 of 4 
 
Recycled and Recharge Water Program Rates 
 
The Recycled Water fund records costs associated with the operations and maintenance of the 
facilities used to distribute recycled water and a portion of groundwater recharge operating expense 
not covered by Chino Basin Watermaster. Additionally, all revenues and costs related to the capital 
construction and improvement of the regional recycled water distribution system. Key revenue and 
other funding sources for the Recycled Water fund includes the sale of recycled and recharge water, 
water connection fees, property taxes, grant, and loan proceeds. 
 
Staff is recommending the adoption of multiyear Recycled Water rates effective July 1, 2022, with 
recycled and recharge water volumetric and fixed cost recovery components. 
 
Recycled Water Rates 
 
The recycled water volumetric rates support the costs associated with the operations and maintenance 
of the Agency’s water recycling facilities, operating costs for the groundwater recharge basins not 
reimbursed by Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster), including the Agency’s pro-rata share for 
basins recharged with recycled water, and costs related to the construction and financing of existing 
facilities and infrastructure.  
 
In addition to the current volumetric rate, a fixed cost recovery charge will be enacted to recover a 
portion of the programs annual debt service costs. The Fixed Cost Recovery charge will be phased in 
over a three-year period and is apportioned to each recycled water user based on their proportionate 
share of three-year rolling average use.  
 
If approved, the proposed rates as shown below in Table 2 will be effective on July 1, 2022: 
 

Table 2:  Proposed Recycled Water Volumetric and Fixed Component Rates   
 

Rate Description 
FY 2021/22 

Current 
FY 2022/23 
Proposed 

FY 2023/24 
Proposed 

FY 2023/24 
Proposed 

Recycled Water Direct 
Use (AF) 

$520 $516 $510 $465 

Recycled Water 
Recharge (AF) 

$580 $616 $660 $665 

Fixed Cost Recovery  - $1.11M $2.36M $4.96M 

 

Revenues from IEUA’s one water connection fee are collected in the Recycled Water fund and used 
for eligible expenditures which include capital projects as well as a share of debt service. Additionally, 
connection fees are transferred to the Recharge Water, Water Resources, or General Administrative 
funds to pay for eligible projects. In July 2020, the Board adopted five-year One Water Connection 
Fees through FY 2024/25. 

  



Page 4 of 4 
 
Extra-Territorial Sewer Charges 
 
The Extra-Territorial (ET) monthly sewer service charge applies to system users located within our 
contracting agencies boundaries outside the Inland Empire Utilities Agency service area. This 
monthly ET charge is in addition to the adopted Regional Sewer service rate. The FY 2022/23 ET 
monthly sewer service rate is determined based on the Agency-wide assessed valuation for FY 
2021/22 as reported by the San Bernardino County Auditors Property Tax Division and the estimated 
number of billable equivalent dwelling units (EDU) projected in the Agency’s FY 2022/23 Regional 
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund budget. The FY 2022/23 monthly ET rate should be 
set at $18.85 per month per EDU. 
 
Conclusion   
 
The proposed FY 2022/23 Regional Wastewater Connection Fee, monthly EDU rate, Recycled 
Water rates, and Extra-Territorial Sewer Charges are consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of 
Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, 
and Business Practices 
 
 
 



FY 2022/23 Proposed Regional Wastewater, 
Recycled Water Rates and

Rate Resolutions

Javier Chagoyen‐Lazaro

Acting Assistant General Manager

May 18, 2022



Regional Wastewater Rates and Fees

2019/2020 IEUA held four rate workshops for wastewater rates and fees.

IEUA staff recommended to pursue an in-depth flow and loading study to 
update EDU assumptions.

IEUA adopted two-year rates for FY 2020/21 and FY 2021/22 while 
awaiting completion of the study.

2021/2022 Flow and loading study is in progress, estimated completion summer 2023.

IEUA staff is recommending a one-year 3% rate adjustment for the monthly 
sewer rate and Regional Wastewater Connection fees for FY 2022/23.

2



Regional Wastewater
FY 2022/23 Proposed Fees and Rates

3

Fund Wastewater Operations Wastewater Capital

As of July, 1 Monthly Sewer 
(EDU)

Wastewater Connection Fee 
(EDU)

FY 2019/20 $20.00 $6,955

FY 2020/21* $20.00 $6,955

FY 2021/22 $21.22 $7,379

FY 2022/23 $21.86 $7,600

FY 2023/24
To be reviewed based on the sewer use evaluation results

FY 2024/25

*On May 6, 2020, the Board approved to defer rate increases and maintain the rates unchanged for FY 2020/21.



Regional Wastewater
FY 2022/23 Proposed Extra-Territorial
Sewer Service Charges

• Extra-Territorial charges are the equivalent of property taxes for sewer services provided 
outside the Agency’s Service Area

• Extra-Territorial charges area calculated based on 
Assessed values in service area (2021) x      Agency share of “1% general property tax”

Projected number of EDUs 12 months

$132,890,787,393  x       0.000499
293,150 12 months

• The proposed ET charges for FY 2022/23 are  $18.85 per month

4



Recycled Water Rates and Fees

2019/2020 IEUA held four rate workshops with stakeholders and provided regular 
updates to Finance Directors, and the Board of Directors.

IEUA staff recommended a fixed charge based on a three-year rolling 
average of total use. 

Based on member agency feedback, IEUA adopted two-year volumetric 
rates for FY 2020/21 and FY 2021/22 with no fixed cost recovery 
component.

2021/2022 IEUA held three rate workshops with stakeholders and provided regular 
updates to Finance Directors, General Managers, and the Board of 
Directors.

IEUA staff is recommending three-year rates with a fixed cost recovery 
component based on a three-year rolling average of total use for FY 
2022/23 through FY 2024/25.

5



Recycled Water
FY 2022/23 Adopted and Proposed Rates and Fees

6

Proposed Adopted*

Fund Recycled Water

As of July, 1 Fixed Cost 
Recovery ***

Recycled Water 
Direct Use (AF)

Recycled Water 
Recharge (AF)

One Water 
Connection Fee 

(MEU)

FY 2019/20 - $490 $550 $1,684
FY 2020/21** - $490 $550 $1,684
FY 2021/22 - $520 $580 $1,787

FY 2022/23 $1.11M $516 $616 $1,841

FY 2023/24 $2.36M $510 $660 $1,896

FY 2024/25 $4.96M $465 $665 $1,953

*One Water Connection Fee rates for FYs 2020/21 through 2024/25 adopted in July 2020. 
**On May 6, 2020, the Board approved to defer rate increases and maintain the rates unchanged for FY 2020/21.
*** Fixed cost recovery phased in over 3 years. 



FY 2022/23 Rate Resolutions

7

Resolution
Numbers Description

2022-5-2 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee)

2022-5-3 Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer Rate)

2022-5-4 Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges

2022-5-5 Establishing Rates Covering the Sale of Recycled Water



Staff Recommendation

• It is recommended that the IEUA Board of Directors adopt the following Resolutions establishing 
rates and fees for  the Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs: 
—2022‐5‐2: Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for FY 2022/23.
—2022‐5‐3: Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer Rate) for FY 2022/23.
—2022‐5‐4: Extra‐Territorial Sewer Service Charges for FY 2022/23.
—2022‐5‐5: Establishing Rates Covering the Sale of Recycled Water for FY 2022/23 through FY 2024/25.

8

The proposed FY 2022/23 Regional Wastewater Connection Fee, Monthly EDU rate, Recycled Water rates, and Extra-Territorial Sewer 
Charges are consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental 

Stewardship, and Business Practices



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5-2 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (IEUA), SAN BERNARDINO 
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING THE 
REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23. 

 

WHEREAS, the Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee and the Board 
of Directors have reviewed and recommended the adjustments to the Reimbursement 
Payment; 

 
   WHEREAS, the financing of the Ten-Year Forecast requires that the 

Reimbursement Payment will be $7,600 per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) effective July 
1, 2022; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER the following to be effective 
on the dates shown, and remain in effect until rescinded by a new resolution: 
      

  Section 1.  July 1, 2022 for Fiscal Year 2020/21 the Reimbursement Payment 
for the Contracting Agencies shall be $7,600 per EDU. 

 
Section 2.  That the provisions of the Regional Sewage Service Contract and 

any amendments thereto, are hereby applicable and will remain in full force and effect.       
 

               Section 3.  That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2020-
7-10 is hereby rescinded. 

 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5-2 
Page 2 of 3 
 
ADOPTED this 18th day of May 2022 

 
                                        
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Marco Tule 
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire  
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of Directors  
thereof 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5-2 
Page 3 of 3 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
      )SS 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO           ) 
 

 I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-5-2 was adopted at a 

regular Board Meeting on May 18, 2022, of said Agency by the following vote: 

 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 

  
ABSENT: 

 
             
      Marco Tule 
      Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire  

Utilities Agency* and of the Board of 
Directors thereof 

 
 
*A Municipal Water District 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5-3 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN 
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, REVISING THE 
ESTABLISHED SERVICE RATE FOR IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT "C" FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23  
 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors approved on May 6, 2020 the monthly 

wastewater Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) for Fiscal Years 2020/21 and 2021/22, as 
requested by member agencies and unanimously recommended by the Regional 
Committees;  

 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Regional Sewage Service Contract, the Regional 

Contracting Agencies Advisory Committees have received and reviewed the Regional 
Wasterwater Program Budget with an associated rate for Fiscal Year 2022/23; 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Regional Advisory Committees have reviewed service rate for 

Fiscal Year 2022/23 and recommended approval;  
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES, 

AND ORDERS the following equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) rate: 
 

 
Section 1. Effective July 1, 2022, the total service rate for the operation and 

maintenance of the regional sewage system and the treatment of the domestic sewage, 
shall be $21.86 per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) per month. 

 
 
Section 2. The provisions of the Regional Sewage Service Contract and any 

amendments thereto are hereby applicable and will remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
Section 3. That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2020-

5-1 is hereby rescinded. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2022-5-3 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADOPTED this 18th day of May 2022. 

 
 
 

__________________________ 
Steven J. Elie, President of the 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire  
Utilities Agency* and of the Board  
of Directors thereof 
 
* A Municipal Water District 
 
 
  



Resolution No. 2022-5-3 
Page 3 of 3 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO             ) 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-5-3 was adopted at a 

Board Meeting on May 18, 2022, of said Agency by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:   
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 

     
Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer 
of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of 
Directors thereof 

 
(SEAL) 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5-4 
 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, 
ESTABLISHING EXTRA-TERRITORIAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGE FOR 
SYSTEM USERS OUTSIDE THE AGENCY’S BOUNDARIES FOR FISCAL 
YEAR (FY) 2022/23  
 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to establish an extra-territorial monthly sewer service charge 

for system user whose property served is located outside the boundaries of Improvement 
District “C” of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency); and 

 
WHEREAS, the charge shall be “A” dollars per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) per 

month.  “A” shall be determined annually by the Agency before July 1 and will be set at the 
amount of certain sewer taxes per EDU being received from the taxable area within 
Improvement District “C”; and 

 
WHEREAS, these taxes are to be the Improvement District “C” portion of taxes plus the 

portion of the Agency’s General Taxes applied each year to the Regional Wastewater Systems 
and the General Administrative expenditures for the Regional Wastewater Systems; and 

 
WHEREAS, modification to this resolution may be included in future rate resolutions. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby RESOLVES, DETERMINES, AND 

ORDERS the following to be effective July 1, 2022, and remain in effect until rescinded by a 
new resolution: 
 

Section 1. That the monthly sewer service rate be determined based on the Agency-
wide assessed valuation for FY 2021/22 as reported by the San Bernardino County Auditors 
Property Tax Division and the estimated number of billed EDU’s listed in the Agency’s FY 
2022/23 Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance fund budget, as shown in Exhibit 
1; and 

 
Section 2.  That the extra-territorial monthly sewer service charge should be set at a 

rate of $18.85 per month per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) in addition to the FY 2022/23 
adopted monthly EDU rate of $21.86.  
 

Section 3.  That upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2021-6-6 is 
hereby rescinded in its entirety. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
ADOPTED this 18th day of May 2022. 
 
 
 

 
 

                         
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
and of the Board of Directors thereof 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Marco Tule 
Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
  



 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 

)SS 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 

 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-5-4 was adopted at a Board 

Meeting on May 18, 2022, of said Agency by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:  
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 

  ________________________________ 
       Marco Tule     
       Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 
 
         
 
 
 
 
 



 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-5-5 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, 
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING RATES COVERING THE SALE OF 
RECYCLED WATER TO SUPPORT OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IEUA’S REGIONAL RECYCLED WATER 
SYSTEM FOR FISCAL YEARS 2022/23 THROUGH 2024/25 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 69 regulates the availability and use of recycled water 

within the Inland Empire Utilities Agency service area and authorizes the Board of 
Directors to set and adopt rates as a routine task during budget preparation.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 

does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows: 
 

Section 1. That effective July 1, 2022, the direct sale of recycled water that is 
available to Contracting Agencies from the Tertiary Treatment Plants shall be $1,583.54 
per million gallons or $516.00 per acre foot. 

 
Section 2. That effective July 1, 2022, the sale of recycled water for 

groundwater recharge use that is available to Contracting Agencies from the Tertiary 
Treatment Plants shall be $1,890.43 per million gallons or $616.00 per acre foot. 

 
Section 3. That effective July 1, 2023, the direct sale of recycled water that is 

available to Contracting Agencies from the Tertiary Treatment Plants shall be $1,565.13 
per million gallons or $510.00 per acre foot. 

  
Section 4. That effective July 1, 2023, the sale of recycled water for 

groundwater recharge use that is available to Contracting Agencies from the Tertiary 
Treatment Plants shall be $2,025.46 per million gallons or $660.00 per acre foot. 

 
Section 5. That effective July 1, 2024, the direct sale of recycled water that is 

available to Contracting Agencies from the Tertiary Treatment Plants shall be $1,427.03 
per million gallons or $465.00 per acre foot and remain in effect until rescinded by a new 
resolution.   

  
Section 6. That effective July 1, 2024, the sale of recycled water for 

groundwater recharge use that is available to Contracting Agencies from the Tertiary 
Treatment Plants shall be $2,040.81 per million gallons or $665.00 per acre foot and 
remain in effect until rescinded by a new resolution. 

 
Section 7. That a Fixed Cost Recovery charge shall be allotted monthly to each 

Contracting Agency based on each Contracting Agency’s three-year rolling average of 
direct and groundwater recharge recycled water purchases from IEUA. 



 
a. That effective July 1, 2022 for FY 2022/23, the annual recycled water Fixed 

Cost Recovery amount shall be $1,106,000. 
 

b. That effective July 1, 2023 for FY 2023/24, the annual recycled water Fixed 
Cost Recovery amount shall be $2,362,600.  

 
c. That effective July 1, 2024 for FY 2024/25, the annual recycled water Fixed 

Cost Recovery amount shall be $4,957,400.  
 
Section 8. Upon the effective date of this Resolution, Resolution No. 2020-7-9 

is hereby rescinded in their entirety.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ADOPTED this 18th day of May 2022. 
 
 
 

_______________________________  
Steven J. Elie 
President of the Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency* and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Marco Tule 
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency* and of the Board 
of Directors thereof 
 
* A Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 

)SS 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2022-5-5, was adopted 

at a regular meeting on May 18, 2022, of said Agency* by the following vote: 

  
AYES:   

 
NOES:  

 
ABSTAIN:  

 
ABSENT:  

 
      
Marco Tule 
Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 

 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
* A Municipal Water District 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

May 18, 2022

FY 2022/23 Proposed Budget Amendment for Administrative Services,
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, Recharge Water, and Water Resources Programs

On June 16, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the Agency's Biennial Budget for fiscal years
(FYs) 2021/22 and 2022/23 and the Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan for FYs 2022 - 2031.
As part of the biennial budget process, a mid cycle review of the second budget year is done
prior to the end of the first year to determine if any adjustments are needed to meet changes in
certain assumptions or conditions. The Board reviewed the proposed changes to the Regional
Wastewater and Recycled Water programs in April 2022.

For the Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, Recharge Water, and Water
Resources programs. The Agency is projecting to spend an additional $11.0 million over the FY
2022/23 adopted budget. The increase is primarily due to changes in the Ten Year Capital
Improvement Plan. Offsetting the additional expenses, is an increase in sources of funds of
$10.7 million primarily due to federal and state loans secured after the adoption of the biennial
budget and property tax receipts growth. If revenues and expenses occur as planned in the FY
2022/23 amended budget, it is estimated that combined fund reserves for these funds will
decrease by $5.5 million, a decrease $0.3 million higher than the adopted budget.

This is an informational item.

If revenues and expenses occur as planned, total fund reserves for the Administrative Services,
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, Recharge Water, and Water Resources programs are estimated to
be $51.6 million; a decrease of approximately $0.3 million from the total projected fund reserves
of $51.3 million, included in the adopted budget.

05/11/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The information item about the proposed amendment to the FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget for the
Agency's programs is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water
Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices to
optimize investment earnings.

On June 16, 2021, the Board of Directors approved the Agency's biennial budget for FYs
2021/22 and 2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22114



     *Other Sources includes contract cost reimbursements, inter-fund loan repayment, interest income, and            
       miscellaneous revenue. 



State Loans and Grants:

Inter-Fund Transfers:

      Totals may not tie due to rounding 



Operations & Administration

5



Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater 
Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices

















~ proceeds delayed in FY 2021/22 
anticipated in FY 2022/23 for Recharge Water 
and Non-Reclaimable Wastewater programs

~ capital and non-capital 
project support for the Administrative Services 
program

* Other includes: Contract Cost Reimbursements and Interest



Inter fund loan repayment

~ increase in non-capital projects 
and RTS recovery pass through

~ increase from proposed Ten Year Capital 
Improvement Plan (TYCIP), major project includes:

Agency-wide Roofing project, 
Recharge master plan and Philadelphia Lift 
Station Force Main Improvement





Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater 
Management, Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

May 18, 2022

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended March 31, 2022 is submitted in
a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of March 2022, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $504,492,387
reflects a decrease of $2,645,701 compared to the total of $507,138,088 reported for February
2022. The decrease was mainly due to construction payments primarily for the RP-5 Expansion
project. As a result, the average days cash on hand decreased from 204 days to 194 days for the
month of March 2022.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in March 2022 was 0.861 percent, an
increase of 0.040 percent compared to the February 2022 yield of 0.821 percent. The change in
yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local
Agency Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended March 31, 2022 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

05/11/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On April 20, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for
the month ended February 28, 2022.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

22105





https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/








INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

March February Variance

Investments
Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFMManaged

Total PFMManaged Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $504,492,387 $507,138,088 ($2,645,701)
**Total reported as of February 2022 net of capital call receipts

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $1,609,477

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $75,994,516

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Supra National Agency Bonds

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $113,605,833

Total Investments $189,600,349

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of March 31, 2022 $504,492,387

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

**Total reported as of February 2022 net of capital call receipts

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $1,609,477 $1,617,618 $1,609,477 $1,609,477

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $75,994,516 $75,994,516 $75,994,516 0.26% $75,994,516

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Supra National Agency Bond

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $113,653,000 $113,636,164 $113,605,833 1.25% $109,980,403

Total Investments $189,647,516 $189,630,680 $189,600,349 $185,974,919
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $149,587,914 $149,587,914 $149,587,914 0.357% $149,587,914

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of February 2022 net of capital call receipts

CalPERS Deposits

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $306,968,286 $306,968,286 $313,282,561 $313,282,561

$498,225,279 $498,216,584 $504,492,387 $500,866,957
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits
as of March 31, 2022

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

March Purchases

Total Purchases 2,145,000$

March Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 1,616,000$

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $189,600,349
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 0.861%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $314,892,038
Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.331%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $504,492,387

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$498,178,239

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$189,600,349

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$29,067,213

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)
$195,407,002

15



16


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



